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CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH 
 

OFFICE OF ACADEMIC PROGRAMS 
 
To:   College Curriculum Administrators, Faculty, and Staff 
From:  Jody Cormack, Vice Provost for Academic Programs 
Re:  EO 1071 Update and Review of Procedures. 
Date:  August 6, 2019 
 
Thank you for your working to determine and implement curricular plans for programs that are 
not compliant with EO 1071. I have attached the most recent update for your programs. The 
following procedures are guidelines to facilitate your work moving forward. Please share these 
documents with your Chairs and Curriculum Committees. 
 

1. Revised core template. If you are planning to revise the core of your degree/option to 
meet the standard of a 51% core, please provide a comparison of current courses and 
units with revised courses and units to demonstrate how compliance was achieved. You 
may use the attached compliance verification worksheet, or any worksheet of your own 
design. We will confirm the revised core, and notify the Chancellor’s Office that this 
degree/option is now in compliance.  
 

2. Elevation template. If you are planning to elevate your option to a degree, and if the 
curriculum is not changing significantly, please use the Option Elevation template. 
Please note that although option elevations do not need to be listed on the CSU 
Academic Master Plan prior to elevation, they does require Department and College 
Curriculum committee approval. A Dean’s letter certifying that the college will support 
any increased resource demands as a result of this elevation is also required. Once these 
approvals are obtained, please send the proposal to the Vice Provost for Academic 
Programs (VPAP) for review and forward to the Academic Senate Chair. The request will 
be sent to URC, CEPC, then the Academic Senate. Once approved, the Senate Chair and 
VPAP will notify the President, and the VPAP will send the proposal to the Chancellor’s 
Office for approval. Once approval is received, the VPAP will notify the College, 
Department, Catalog office, and Admissions office  

a. New courses: If you are developing new courses or implementing course changes 
with the elevated degree, please use the appropriate Curriculog forms. These 
courses will be not be published in the catalog until the new degree program is 
approved.  

b. Name Change: If the elevated option plans to keep the same name (i.e., MA in 
Education with an Option in Educational Administration elevates to MA in 
Educational Administration), then no documentation other than the Option 
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5. Discontinuing an option.  
a. If you are planning on elevating your option, you do not need to go through 


